



A.B.N. 49 110 847 399

FEDERAL COURT OF AUSTRALIA

VICTORIAN REGISTRY
Owen Dixon Commonwealth Law Courts Building
305 William Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

21 August 2025

Dear Wamba Wemba Claimants, First Nations Respondents and Parties,

VID14/2022 WAMBA WEMBA NATIVE TITLE CLAIM GROUP

I am writing to you regarding the Wamba Wemba Native Title Claim which is filed with the Federal Court of Australia. Court orders that have been made by Justice Murphy for appointment of a Court anthropological expert to inquire and provide a report to assist progress of the issues arising from the claim.

Justice Murphy has requested that I convene case management conferences for the purpose of explaining the court orders made, and introducing the anthropological expert, Dr Scott Cane, as he will be undertaking this work and speaking with people of the area. Attendance at the conferences by Wamba Wemba Claimants and First Nations Respondents is requested.

To ensure as many people can attend a court case management conference, I am convening three conferences which will be the same and it will only be necessary to attend one conference either in Swan Hill or Melbourne as follows:

Swan Hill Afternoon Case Management Conference

Date & Time: 2.00pm – 4.00pm on Thursday 4 September 2025

Venue: Stradbroke Hall, Corner of Rutherford Street and Stradbroke Avenue, Swan Hill

Swan Hill Morning Case Management Conference

Date & Time: 9.00am – 11.00am on Friday 5 September 2025

Venue: Stradbroke Hall, Corner of Rutherford Street and Stradbroke Avenue, Swan Hill

Melbourne Conference

Date & Time: 2.00pm – 4.00pm on Thursday 25 September 2025

Venue: Federal Court of Australia, Victorian Registry. Level 9, Owen Dixon Commonwealth Law Courts Building, 305 William Street, Melbourne

Everyone who attends a conference should ensure they understand that the conferences will be case management conferences convened by the Federal Court of Australia and all people attending must be respectful and ensure they cooperate with any requests of the Court at the conference.

I look forward to meeting you at a conference.

Yours faithfully

Judicial Registrar Daniel